From: Kelly, Tim

To: Hilde Karpawich

Cc: Whittier, Todd

Subject: Re: [External] 57-75 Jackson - Truck Turning & Hydrants
Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 12:19:14 PM
Attachments: 57-75 Jackson - Fire Turning Exhibit 2022-07-18.pdf

At this time we believe your plan will work. As we continue to get closer we can make minor
changes but we don’t see any issues at this time.

Chief Timothy Kelly
Devens Fire Department

Please excuse the brevity of my message, [ am replying from my iPhone in order to reply as
quickly as possible.

On Aug 24, 2022, at 10:14 AM, Hilde Karpawich
<hkarpawich@highpointeng.com> wrote:

Good morning Chief Kelly,

| was wondering if you had any thoughts or comments on this plan. We have our next
public hearing scheduled for next Tuesday and if there is any possibility we could get
your blessing or your comments by then, it would be extremely appreciated.

Is there any additional information you would like from us? | will be in Devens
tomorrow and can drop a paper copy off in case the last one didn’t get to you.

Please let me know if you have any questions, thank you!

Hilde Karpawich

Project Engineer IlI

Highpoint Engineering Inc.

m 978.387.7791

From: Hilde Karpawich

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 9:53 AM

To: Kelly, Tim <TKelly@Massdevelopment.com>

Subject: RE: [External] 57-75 Jackson - Truck Turning & Hydrants

Hi Chief Kelly,
The truck is modeled as a E-One Cyclone Il Chassis. It is the same truck Highpoint used

for 33 — 45 Jackson, along with 111 Hospital Road (CFS) for turning studies. If you would
like to see a different truck, please let me know and | will work on digging up the specs.


mailto:TKelly@Massdevelopment.com
mailto:hkarpawich@highpointeng.com
mailto:TWhittier@Massdevelopment.com
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If there is anything you would like to discuss, or would like a hard copy delivered,
please let me know and | can stop by on Monday when | am on-site.

Thanks for your help. Please call or email if you have any questions or comments.

Hilde Karpawich

Project Engineer Il
Highpoint Engineering Inc.
m 978.387.7791

From: Kelly, Tim <TKelly@ Massdevelopment.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 5:23 PM

To: Hilde Karpawich <hkarpawich@highpointeng.com>

Subject: RE: [External] 57-75 Jackson - Truck Turning & Hydrants

At first glance it looks OK, | am not sure which set of vehicle specs you are using. |
have nod had time to review it with my team

Chief Timothy Kelly
Devens Fire Department
182 Jackson Road
Devens, MA 01434
Phone: 978-772-4600
Cell: 978-501-2220

Fax: 978-772-8819

All information transmitted is intended only for the use of the intended recipient or the entity, employee, or
agent to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the recipient of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately, destroy all copies, and return the message at

the above email address.

From: Hilde Karpawich <hkarpawich@highpointeng.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 4:47 PM

To: Kelly, Tim <IKelly@Massdevelopment.com>

Subject: RE: 57-75 Jackson - Truck Turning & Hydrants

Hi Chief Kelly,

Did you happen to get a chance to look at the exhibit so we can hear your thoughts?

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments for us, thank you.

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

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 5:14 PM

To: tkelly@massdevelopment.com
Subject: 57-75 Jackson - Truck Turning & Hydrants

Hi Chief Kelly,

| am working on the proposed development project at 57 — 75 Jackson Road and would
like to submit this plan for your review and comment.

The fire trucks should have no issues circulating the site as can be seen in the attached.
The limits of the wheels are shown in red, and the truck’s overhang in shown in green.
Each proposed hydrant has a 250’ circle to show that there is a hydrant located within
250’ of all areas within the proposed building footprints.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments, and if you would like to
discuss in person or receive a paper copy of this plan. Thanks for your help!

Hilde Karpawich

Project Engineer IlI

m 978.387.7791

e hkarpawich@highpointeng.com
w  www.highpointeng.com
Highpoint Engineering Inc.

Dedham Executive Center

980 Washington Street, Suite 216
Dedham, MA 02026
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